
 

STAFF REPORT 

7/22/2020 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Cástulo R. Estrada 

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. SD-2020-05 Authorizing the Collection of Residential 

Sanitary Sewer Rates for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Through the County of 

Riverside Tax Roll 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. SD-2020-05 Authorizing the Collection of Residential Sanitary Sewer 

Rates for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Through the County of Riverside Tax Roll 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

The Board authorized staff to ballot the residential sewer customers and a majority protest did 

not exist at the June 10, 2015 public hearing. Thus, collection of Coachella Sanitary District 

residential sewer charges on the County Tax Roll was approved. The annual process requires a 

standard public hearing.  

 

Residential sewer charges are collected across the Coachella Valley on the County Tax Roll by 

all agencies providing service: Coachella Sanitary District, Valley Sanitary District, which also 

serves a portion of Coachella, Coachella Valley Water District and the City of Palm Springs.  

 

Staff request approval of Resolution No. SD-2020-05 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

No Fiscal Impact  


